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Maine. After a lecture there in
1841,

The day Crazy Amos outfoxed the re11g10us zealots

A century and a half
Wutfaﬂxalmm!xﬂ;g&
m%m was about 1,400

families equally split
M)ongﬁvcvmngnuldﬂxeadja-
cent areas. -

Town with
today's activities and
modern living, meant long hours
of hard work and dull hours in
between, -

New theories of life
came to the town which then had
lah (1759) and the Unton Gongre.

and the Union
gational (1828).

First it was a ripple and then a
glant breeze of religious fervor
and passion, all centered in an
old Colonial home next to the
staid Fimt Parish Church. )

It was the_ of William
Miller that had come to Westford,
to Groton and to hundreds of
communities throughout the

East. A temple of granite was
bulit in Scollay

ay Square, Boston,
by ardent followers. It later be-
came the Old Harvard Theatre,
home of burlesque.
Massachusetts-born, it is said
thathe wasa person who drove
millions crazy. As he preached,
the Millerite Cult grew. Westford
had its followers.
Miller was a voice of delusions.
It caused believers to impoverish
themselves, give or sell their be-
' to nonbelievers-in the
certainty of their faith that they
would have no further use for
them.
He declared that Christ would
dead—and
them with the righteous
ving, who would be caught up
to meet them in Heaven. His be-
lief was a literal interpretation of
the Scriptures. His preaching ap-
pealedtountold numbers.
The Earth would burn

Miller's delusion was that
*The Earth would burn up like a
scroll about March 30, 1843.”
The date later was changed to
April 3.

Earlier in the year, the Great
Comet of 1843, after orbi for
514 years, had burst forth.
?'mtly increased the faith of his

owmthat Mdmmu:t

The opening of the year 1843
found thé people flighty and un-
derstandably nervous.

While the Millerite Cult kept

Rev. Ephraim Abbot,
who served the First Parish
Church at;-the Common for nine_
years d this pe-iod, must
have been worried about himseif
and his loyal flock,

Keynote of Miller's hold on the
people was the of
his seif-preparation and his ab-
solute belief he was right. Other
religious leaders tried to show
him the error of his conclusions.
All to no availl

Miller y delivered sev-
eral thousand speeches through-
out the East, while hundreds of
other preachers joined forces to
"spread the Word."*

Miller's dynamic speaking
power was shown in Portland,

booksellers moved more

know as Route 119. .
Story from parents

_Westford records show very
little information on the activi-

mﬂmmu

it is said the furniture had been
broken up to provide fuel for a
bonfire on nearby Prospect Hill,
the town' clevation,

Dressed in long, flowing white
robes, the occupants filled the

house to capacity,
ready to leave at the proper mo-
ment for Prospect Hill. There was-
much praying and of
hymns while waiting lor the
“word," which never came.

Instead, and loud blasts
from a homn pierced the night. It
came through the lips of a man
by the name of Amos, who prob-
ably was standing on the steps of
the old Academy building then
located at the head of the Com-
mon, now Westford Museum.

The fervent praying ended
abruptly...the time had comel
Rushing out onto the Common,
they could barely see Amos wav-
ing his . “"Hallelujah!
Glory to God! The time has
come," they shouted.

Now Amos was not Angel Ga-
briel. He was a town character
— reputed to hiave liked the hard
cider and Jamaican rum that
flowed freely in those days —
who had gained the title of Crazy
Amos. Crazy or.not, it is sald he
bellowed this advice:

“*You are all fools! Go plant
your com... Gabriel won't
do it for you,” he yelled.

Crushed

The letdown for the believers
must have been great. From his
study in his home on the other
side of the church, Parson Abbot
probably smiled and said, “I did
my best to counsel you...See you
this Sunday?"

Amos must have had a happy
smile on his face as he strolled
back home, a half-mile down Hil-
dreth Street. He certainly played

The Millerite House which stood on the site of the J.V. Fletcher lernry is dcplcted in this oil painting current.!y hanging in

the library.

a masterful joke on the Millerites
when he appeared at just the

‘moment to bilng members
of the cult onto the Com-
mon, thinking his trumpet blasts
came straight from Angel Gabri-
el.

Of “*Crazy Amos" Kate Hamlin
wrote in a booklet published
many Yyears ago: “He sings,
dances, plays with the boys,
promises to mak= all sorts of
toys, bows and arrows, doll fur-
niture — anything asked for. For
a few days or possibly weeks, he
is good natured, kind — and
fond of playing jokes.” Maybe
the disappointed Millerites had a
far different name for him.

Groton had an *ascension’
house, too. It was on the property
now owned by the Groton School
but age took its toll and it had to
be demolished.

As for the Kneeland house, it
burned in 1891. A sad ending for
a pretty old Colonial with flowers
and shrubs in the yard sur-
rounded by a white picket fence.
At one time, Albert Leighton op-
erated a store in the ell. A paint-
ing in oils of the structure by
H.H. Robinson now hangs in the
Fletcher Library.

J. Varmum Fletcher built the 1i-
brary which he gave to the town
in 1895 on this very site. It is an
interesting historical note that
Knecland was the first librarian
and treasurer of the Westford So-
clal Library and probably dis-
pensed books from his home.

The stronghold of the town's

Millerites,* which lasted for per-
haps only a few years, has long
gone. We never knew Crazy
Amos’ family name but no doubt
he lies somewhere near his an-
cestors In either the Fairview

(established 1702) or
the old West Burying Ground on
Concord Road.

As for Miller, it is reported that
he had "a full woodshed and
pantry, and his fields and live
stock were well tended. Such
preparations for the future cer-
tainly cast suspicion on the sin-
cerity of a man who prophesied
utter oblivion on earth for man-
kind." Possibly a head injury in
1810 (he fell off the back of a
wagon) caught up with him, for
in his last years marked mental
deterloriation and blindness de-

veloped into complete insanity. -

Hedied In 1849.

We can feel sad for those who
lost their spiritual hope...and
their wordly goods.

Even though they were greatly
disillusioned and misled, per-
haps they turmed once again to
the church of their forefathers,
the sturdy First Parish meeting-
house which still proudly stands
next door to the misguided “as-
cension house.™

(Photo of painting by Garo Lachinian)

The Wright Home, said to have been built in 17368, was
the home of Crazy Amos and still stands at 456 Hildreth
Street. Around 1915, the barn was used to bottle old-fash-
ioned soft drinks such as sarsaparilla, root and birch

beer. (Seavey photo)




